Sunshine Coast

Minutes

Ordinary Meeting

Thursday, 27 March 2014

Council Chambers, 1 Omrah Avenue, Caloundra

w

mit

TABLE OF CONTENTS

ITEM		SUBJECT	PAGE NO
1	DECLA	ARATION OF OPENING	6
2	OPENI	NG PRAYER	6
3	RECO	RD OF ATTENDANCE AND LEAVE OF ABSENCE	6
4	RECEI	PT AND CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES	7
5	OBLIG	ATIONS OF COUNCILLORS	7
	5.1	DECLARATION OF MATERIAL PERSONAL INTEREST O	
	5.2	DECLARATION OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST ON ANY IT BUSINESS	
6	ΜΑΥΟ	RAL MINUTE	7
7	PRESE	ENTATIONS	7
8	REPO	RTS DIRECT TO COUNCIL	8
	8.1	REGIONAL STRATEGY AND PLANNING	8
	8.1.1	DEVELOPMENT PERMIT FOR MATERIAL CHANGE OF L (DUPLEX DWELLING) AT 14 KING STREET, KINGS BEAG	
	8.1.2	DRAFT PUMICESTONE PASSAGE AND CATCHMENT AC	
	8.2	CORPORATE SERVICES	10
	8.2.1	JANUARY 2014 FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPORT	10
	8.2.2	PROPOSAL TO MAKE AMENDMENT SUBORDINATE LOO NO. 1 (MISCELLANEOUS) 2014	
	8.3	COMMUNITY SERVICES	12
	8.3.1	PROPOSAL TO NAME COUNCIL INFRASTRUCTURE	12
	8.4	INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES	13
	8.4.1	BEACH PROTECTION - ALEXANDRA HEADLAND TO MAROOCHYDORE - CONTINGENCY PLAN UPDATE	13
	8.5	CORPORATE STRATEGY AND DELIVERY	14
Current	ino Casa	st Regional Council OM Minut	es Page 3 o f 33

	8.6	OFFICE OF THE MAYOR AND THE CEO15	
	8.6.1	AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT - 3 FEBRUARY 2014	
9	NOTIFIED MOTIONS		
	9.1	NOTICES OF MOTION16	
	9.1.1	NOTICE OF MOTION - VENUES PLAN	
	9.1.2	NOTICE OF MOTION - BRISBANE COMMUTER VAN	
	9.2	FORESHADOWED NOTICES OF MOTION	
10	TABLIN	IG OF PETITIONS19	
	10.1	PETITION - PARKING ISSUES ON GHOSTGUM DRIVE, KULUIN 19	
	10.2	PETITION - SPEED REDUCTION DEVICES – ERBACHER ROAD AND ELIZABETH STREET AND INSTALLATION OF FOOTPATHS IN HUNTINGDALE ESTATE	
	10.3	PETITION – RESIDENTIAL PARKING, EUMUNDI	
11	CONFIL	DENTIAL SESSION	
	11.1	REGIONAL STRATEGY AND PLANNING24	
	11.1.1	CONFIDENTIAL - NOT FOR PUBLIC RELEASE - PROPOSED CHANGES TO GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE OF HEALTHY WATERWAYS LIMITED	
	11.1.2	CONFIDENTIAL - NOT FOR PUBLIC RELEASE - PARKING MANAGEMENT	
	11.1.3	CONFIDENTIAL - NOT FOR PUBLIC RELEASE - FUTURE TRANSPORT CONSIDERATIONS	
	11.2	CORPORATE SERVICES	
	11.2.1	CONFIDENTIAL - NOT FOR PUBLIC RELEASE - PROPERTY DISPOSAL - MT MELLUM	
	11.2.2	CONFIDENTIAL - NOT FOR PUBLIC RELEASE - DISPOSAL OF LAND SURPLUS TO REQUIREMENTS - KULANGOOR	
	11.2.3	CONFIDENTIAL - NOT FOR PUBLIC RELEASE - ACQUISITION OF LAND - EVANS STREET MAROOCHYDORE	
	11.3	COMMUNITY SERVICES	
	11.4	INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES	
. 1	11.5	CORPORATE STRATEGY AND DELIVERY	
ma			

1

OM Minutes Page 4 of 33

	11.5.1	CONFIDENTIAL - NOT FOR PUBLIC RELEASE - MAJOR AND REGIONAL EVENTS SPONSORSHIP APPLICATIONS	31
	11.6	OFFICE OF THE MAYOR AND THE CEO	32
12	NEXT M	EETING	32
13	MEETIN	IG CLOSURE	32
14	APPEN	DICES	33
	8.1.1	DEVELOPMENT PERMIT FOR MATERIAL CHANGE OF USE (DUPLEX DWELLING) AT 14 KING STREET, KINGS BEACH – APPENDIX A – CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL	33
	8.1.2	DRAFT PUMICESTONE PASSAGE AND CATCHMENT ACTION PLAN – APPENDIX A – PUMICESTONE PASSAGE AND CATCHMENT ACTION PLAN 2013-2016	33
	8.1.2	DRAFT PUMICESTONE PASSAGE AND CATCHMENT ACTION PLAN – APPENDIX B – SUMMARY OF PROPOSED COUNCIL-LED ACTIONS, BUDGETS AND RESOURCES	33
	8.2.2	PROPOSAL TO MAKE AMENDMENT SUBORDINATE LOCAL LAW NO. 1 (MISCELLANEOUS) 2014 – APPENDIX A – AMENDMENT SUBORDINATE LOCAL LAW NO. 1 (MISCELLANEOUS) 2014	33

Please Note: The resolutions as shown in italics throughout these minutes are the resolutions carried by the Council.

mf OM Minutes Page 5 of

1 DECLARATION OF OPENING

The Chair declared the meeting open at 9:01am.

2 OPENING PRAYER

Pastor Ken Kilah from Caloundra City Harvest Church to read an opening prayer.

3 RECORD OF ATTENDANCE AND LEAVE OF ABSENCE

COUNCILLORS

Councillor M Jamieson Mayor Councillor R Baberowski **Division** 1 Councillor T Dwyer Division 2 Councillor P Cox **Division 3** Councillor C Thompson Division 4 (Absent 11.2.1 – 11.5.1) Councillor J McKay **Division 5** Councillor E Hungerford **Division** 7 Councillor J O'Pray **Division 8** Councillor S Robinson Division 9 Councillor G Rogerson **Division 10**

EXECUTIVE LEADERSHIP TEAM

Chief Executive Officer Director Community Services Director Corporate Services Director Corporate Strategy and Delivery Director Infrastructure Services Director Regional Strategy and Planning

APOLOGIES

Councillor C Dickson Division 6

COUNCIL OFFICERS

Principal Development Planner Development Planner Aquatic Ecologist Coordinator Financial Services Manager Corporate Governance Coordinator Community Programs and Events Manager Environmental Operations Coordinator Coastal, Constructed Water Bodies and Planning Coordinator Biodiversity and Waterways Manager Transport and Infrastructure Policy Manager Major Urban Developments Principal Projects Planner Project Manager Coordinator Property, Projects and Development Senior Property Officer

Sunshine Coast Regional Council

OM Minutes Page 6 of 33

4 RECEIPT AND CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

Council Resolution

Moved: Councillor E Hungerford Seconded: Councillor R Baberowski

That the Minutes of the Special Meeting held on 18 February 2014 and the Ordinary Meeting held on 27 February 2014 be received and confirmed.

Carried unanimously.

5 OBLIGATIONS OF COUNCILLORS

5.1 DECLARATION OF MATERIAL PERSONAL INTEREST ON ANY ITEM OF BUSINESS

Pursuant to Section 172 of the *Local Government Act 2009*, no declarations of material personal interest were made during this meeting.

5.2 DECLARATION OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST ON ANY ITEM OF BUSINESS

Pursuant to Section 173 of the *Local Government Act 2009*, no declarations of conflict of interest were made during this meeting.

6 MAYORAL MINUTE

7 PRESENTATIONS

7.1 PRESENTATION – SEACHANGE TASKFORCE 2014 AUSTRALIAN COASTAL AWARD

That the Seachange Taskforce 2014 Australian Coastal Award in recognition of the Maroochydore Beach Renourishment Program be received with gratitude.

OM Minutes Page 7 of 33

8 REPORTS DIRECT TO COUNCIL

8.1 REGIONAL STRATEGY AND PLANNING

8.1.1 DEVELOPMENT PERMIT FOR MATERIAL CHANGE OF USE (DUPLEX DWELLING) AT 14 KING STREET, KINGS BEACH

File No:	MCU13/0260

Author/Presenter:Development Planner
Regional Strategy & Planning DepartmentAppendices:App A - Conditions of Approval

Attachments: Att 1 - Proposal Plans

Council Resolution (OM14/30)

Moved: Councillor T Dwyer Seconded: Councillor C Thompson

That council APPROVE WITH CONDITIONS Application No. MCU13/0260 and grant a Development Permit for a Material Change of Use of Premises (Duplex Dwelling) situated at 14 King St KINGS BEACH, in accordance with Appendix A.

Carried unanimously.

Sunshine Coast Regional Council

OM Minutes Page 8 of 33

8.1.2 DRAFT PUMICESTONE PASSAGE AND CATCHMENT ACTION PLAN

File No:	ECM
Author:	Aquatic Ecologist Regional Strategy & Planning Department
Appendices:	App A - Pumicestone Passage and Catchment Action Plan 2013- 2016 App B - Summary of proposed Council-led actions, budgets and resources
Attachments:	Att 1 - Map of the Pumicestone Passage and its catchment Att 2 - Responsibilities and functions of government and industry Att 3 - Proposed Council-supported actions

Council Resolution (OM14/31)

Moved: Councillor J McKay Seconded: Councillor R Baberowski

That Council:

- (a) receive and note the report titled "Draft Pumicestone Passage and Catchment Action Plan"
- (b) endorse in principle the document titled "Draft Pumicestone Passage and Catchment Action Plan 2013 – 2016" (Appendix A)
- (c) endorse the actions for which Council is listed as a leading partner, identified in Appendix B, subject to annual budget and resource considerations and
- (d) request the Mayor to write to the Queensland Premier and the Minister for Environment and Heritage Protection on behalf of the Pumicestone Passage Catchment Network to highlight the importance of protecting the Pumicestone Passage and its catchment as outlined in the Draft Action Plan.

Carried unanimously.

OM Minutes Page 9 of 33

8.2 CORPORATE SERVICES

8.2.1 JANUARY 2014 FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE REPORT

File No:	Report
Authors:	Coordinator Financial Services Corporate Services Department Treasury and Rates Coordinator Corporate Services Department
Attachments:	Att 1 - January 2014 Financial Performance Report

Council Resolution (OM14/32)

Moved: Councillor C Thompson Seconded: Councillor E Hungerford

That Council receive and note the report titled "January 2014 Financial Performance **Report**".

Carried unanimously.

Sunshine Coast Regional Council

OM Minutes Page 10 of 33

8.2.2 PROPOSAL TO MAKE AMENDMENT SUBORDINATE LOCAL LAW NO. 1 (MISCELLANEOUS) 2014

File No:	ECM 22.12.1
Author:	Manager Corporate Governance Corporate Services Department
Appendices:	App A - Amendment Subordinate Local Law No. 1 (Miscellaneous) 2014
Attachments:	Att 1 - Table to remove Noosa provisions

Council Resolution (OM14/33)

Moved: Councillor C Thompson Seconded: Councillor J McKay

That Council:

- (a) receive and note the report titled "Proposal to make Amendment Subordinate Local Law No. 1 (Miscellaneous) 2014" and
- (b) resolve to propose to make Amendment Subordinate Local Law No. 1 (Miscellaneous) 2014 (Appendix A) and
- (c) resolve, in relation to Amendment Subordinate Local Law No. 1 (Miscellaneous) 2014, to adjust its process for making local laws resolved on 1 June 2010 pursuant to section 29(1) of the Local Government Act 2009, by excluding community consultation for the following reasons:
 - (i) the amendments remove all references to the now de-amalgamated Noosa Shire Council area and therefore do not negatively impact on residents of the Sunshine Coast Regional Council area and
- (d) resolve that proposed Amendment Subordinate Local Law No. 1 (Miscellaneous) 2014 has been reviewed in accordance with section 38 of the Local Government Act 2009 and that, taking into consideration the identification guidelines mention in section 15 of the Local Government Regulation 2012, the subordinate local law does not contain any possible anti-competitive provisions. The subordinate local law relates to the removal of provisions relating to the de-amalgamated Noosa Shire Council area and does not relate to a commercial activity and
- (e) accordingly resolve to make Amendment Subordinate Local Law No. 1 (Miscellaneous) 2014.

Carried unanimously.

Sunshine Coast Regional Council

OM Minutes Page 11 of \$3

8.3 COMMUNITY SERVICES

8.3.1 PROPOSAL TO NAME COUNCIL INFRASTRUCTURE

File No:	ECM
Author:	Coordinator Community Programs and Events Community Services Department
Attachments:	Att 1 - Place Location Map - Lindsay Road, Buderim

Council Resolution (OM14/34)

Moved: Councillor E Hungerford Seconded: Councillor P Cox

That Council:

- (a) receive and note the report titled "Proposal to Name Council Infrastructure"
- (b) support the recommendation of the Naming Panel's assessment of 13 December 2013 and
- (c) resolve to name the Council controlled place known as 'Martin's Creek Viewing Terrace', on Lindsay Road in Buderim (Lot2RP212761), 'Stuart Weir Place'.

Carried unanimously.



OM Minutes Page 12 of 33

8.4 INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES

8.4.1 BEACH PROTECTION - ALEXANDRA HEADLAND TO MAROOCHYDORE - CONTINGENCY PLAN UPDATE

File No:	ECM
Author:	Coordinator Coastal, Constructed Water Bodies and Planning Infrastructure Services Department
Attachments:	Att 1 - State Response Correspondence Att 2 - Investment Areas & Buried Seawall General Alignment Map Att 3 - Area of Cost Benefit Analysis Maroochydore Beach Holiday Park

Council Resolution (OM14/35)

Moved: Councillor C Thompson Seconded: Councillor J O'Pray

That Council:

- (a) receive and note the report titled "Beach Protection Alexandra Headland to Maroochydore - Contingency Plan Update"
- (b) note that the previously endorsed construction and communications plan will be restricted to the protection of critical Council assets, given no State Government funds are being committed to protect State assets at this stage
- (c) note that the staging of emergency works to protect the Maroochydore Beach Holiday Park is supported by a cost benefit analysis
- (d) note that the findings of a major sand sourcing study programmed for 2014/2015 will be summarised in a future report to Council and
- (e) provide response correspondence to the Minister for Transport and Main Roads indicating that while Council notes the States position, it will continue to seek commitment for a future funding commitment and until that funding is provided will not take action to protect State assets.

Carried unanimously.

Sunshine Coast Regional Council

OM Minutes Page 13(of 33

8.5 CORPORATE STRATEGY AND DELIVERY

Nil

Sunshine Coast Regional Council

OM Minutes Page 14 of 33

8.6 OFFICE OF THE MAYOR AND THE CEO

8.6.1 AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT - 3 FEBRUARY 2014

File No:ECMAuthor:Manager Audit and Assurance
Office of the Mayor and Chief Executive OfficerAttachments:Att 1 - Audit Committee Minutes 3 February 2014

Council Resolution (OM14/36)

Moved: Councillor C Thompson Seconded: Councillor P Cox

That Council:

- (a) receive and note the report titled "Audit Committee Report 3 February 2014" and
- (b) note the implementation of recommendations from the Audit Committee Minutes 3 February 2014.

Carried unanimously.

Sunshine Coast Regional Council

OM Minutes Page 15 of 33

9 NOTIFIED MOTIONS

9.1 NOTICES OF MOTION

9.1.1 NOTICE OF MOTION - VENUES PLAN

File No: Statutory Meeting

Author: Councillor Tim Dwyer Notice of Motion

Councillor T Dwyer noted his membership on the Board for the Sunshine Coast Events Centre (as defined in section 173 (9) of the *Local Government Act 2009*).

Council Resolution (OM14/37)

Moved: Councillor T Dwyer Seconded: Councillor G Rogerson

That Council request the Chief Executive Officer to bring the Draft Venues Plan to the Ordinary Meeting of April 2014 to present Council with the status and findings of the document, as a result of the consultation process to date, with an intent of such action being to inform the 2014/2015 Budget preparation process.

For: Councillor R Baberowski, Councillor T Dwyer, Councillor P Cox, Councillor C Thompson, Councillor J McKay, Councillor J O'Pray, Councillor S Robinson, Councillor G Rogerson and Councillor M Jamieson.

Against: Councillor E Hungerford.

Carried.



OM Minutes Page 16 of 33

9.1.2 NOTICE OF MOTION - BRISBANE COMMUTER VAN

File No:	Statutory Meetings
Author:	Councillor Rick Baberowski Notice of Motion
Attachments:	Att 1 - Supporting Documentation Director Comments - Memo Van Pooling

PROCEDURAL MOTION

Moved:	Councillor T Dwyer
Seconded:	Councillor C Thompson

That the Item 9.1.2 Notice of Motion – Brisbane Commuter Van lay on the table in relation to the commercial in confidence advice on this item.

Carried.

Item 10.1 was dealt with at this time.

MOTION

Moved: Councillor R Baberowski Seconded: Councillor G Rogerson

That Council request the Chief Executive Officer to prepare a report for consideration at the April Ordinary meeting that addresses a proposal received from a private company to fund a commuter van pooling trial for commuters travelling from the Sunshine Coast to Brisbane, utilising funds from the Public Transport Levy. The report is to address the feasibility of the proposal and identify risks, including procurement matters and general compliance with council policies.

For: Councillor R Baberowski, Councillor T Dwyer and Councillor G Rogerson.

Against: Councillor P Cox, Councillor E Hungerford, Councillor J O'Pray, Councillor S Robinson and Councillor M Jamieson.

Lost.

Councillor C Thompson was absent for the confidential discussion and vote on this matter.

Councillor J McKay was absent for the vote on this motion.

Sunshine Coast Regional Council

OM Minutes Page 17/of 33

9.2 FORESHADOWED NOTICES OF MOTION

Nil

ma Sunshine Coast Regional Council

OM Minutes Page 18 of 33

10 TABLING OF PETITIONS

10.1 PETITION - PARKING ISSUES ON GHOSTGUM DRIVE, KULUIN

Council Resolution (OM14/38)

Moved: Councillor E Hungerford Seconded: Councillor J McKay

That Council resolve the petition tabled by Councillor E Hungerford in relation to parking issues on Ghostgum Drive, Kuluin be received and referred to the Chief Executive Officer to determine appropriate action.

Carried unanimously.

10.2 PETITION - SPEED REDUCTION DEVICES – ERBACHER ROAD AND ELIZABETH STREET AND INSTALLATION OF FOOTPATHS IN HUNTINGDALE ESTATE

Council Resolution (OM14/39)

Moved: Councillor G Rogerson Seconded: Councillor J McKay

That Council resolve the petition tabled by Councillor G Rogerson in relation to speed reduction devices on Erbacher Road and Elizabeth Street and installation of footpaths in Huntingdale Estate be received and referred to the Chief Executive Officer to determine appropriate action.

Carried unanimously.

10.3 PETITION – RESIDENTIAL PARKING, EUMUNDI

Council Resolution (OM14/40)

Moved: Councillor G Rogerson Seconded: Councillor J McKay

That Council resolve the petition tabled by Councillor G Rogerson in relation to residential parking in Eumundi be received and referred to the Chief Executive Officer to determine appropriate action.

Carried unanimously.

Sunshine Coast Regional Council

OM Minutes Page 19 of 33

PROCEDURAL MOTION

Council Resolution

Moved: Councillor J McKay Seconded: Councillor T Dwyer

That Item 11.1.1 'Confidential – Not for Public Release – Proposed Change to Governance Structure of Healthy Waterways Limited' be dealt with in open session.

Carried unanimously.

Item 11.1.1 was dealt with at this time.



OM Minutes Page 20 of 33

11 CONFIDENTIAL SESSION

CLOSURE OF THE MEETING TO THE PUBLIC

Council Resolution

Moved: Councillor T Dwyer Seconded: Councillor S Robinson

That the meeting be closed to the public pursuant to section 275 (e), (f) and (h) of the Local Government Regulation 2012 to consider the following items:

- 11.1.2 Confidential Not for Public Release Parking Management
- 11.1.3 Confidential Not for Public Release Future Transport Considerations
- 11.2.1 Confidential Not for Public Release Property Disposal Mt Mellum
- 11.2.2 Confidential Not for Public Release Disposal of Land Surplus to Requirements -Kulangoor
- 11.2.3 Confidential Not for Public Release Acquisition of Land Evans Street Maroochydore
- 11.5.1 Confidential Not for Public Release Major and Regional Events Sponsorship Applications

Carried unanimously.

RE-OPENING OF THE MEETING TO THE PUBLIC

Council Resolution

Moved: Councillor C Thompson Seconded: Councillor P Cox

That the meeting be re-opened to the public.

Carried unanimously.

Councillor T Dwyer was absent for the vote on this motion.

PROCEDURAL MOTION

Council Resolution

Moved: Councillor R Baberowski Seconded: Councillor J McKay

That Item 9.1.2 Notice of Motion – Brisbane Commuter Van be discussed in confidential session due to commercial in confidence considerations.

For: Councillor R Baberowski, Councillor P Cox, Councillor C Thompson, Councillor J McKay, Councillor E Hungerford, Councillor J O'Pray, Councillor S Robinson and Councillor M Jamieson.

Against: Councillor G Rogerson.

Carried.

Councillor T Dwyer was absent for vote on this motion.

CLOSURE OF THE MEETING TO THE PUBLIC

Council Resolution

Moved: Councillor E Hungerford Seconded: Councillor S Robinson

That the meeting be closed to the public pursuant to section 275 (e), (f) and (h) of the Local Government Regulation 2012 to consider the following items:

- 11.1.2 Confidential Not for Public Release Parking Management
- 11.1.3 Confidential Not for Public Release Future Transport Considerations
- 11.2.1 Confidential Not for Public Release Property Disposal Mt Mellum
- 11.2.2 Confidential Not for Public Release Disposal of Land Surplus to Requirements -Kulangoor
- 11.2.3 Confidential Not for Public Release Acquisition of Land Evans Street Maroochydore
- 11.5.1 Confidential Not for Public Release Major and Regional Events Sponsorship Applications
- 9.1.2 Notice of Motion Brisbane Commuter Van

Carried unanimously.

mo Sunshine Coast Regional Council

OM Minutes Page 22 of 33

RE-OPENING OF THE MEETING TO THE PUBLIC

Council Resolution

Moved: Councillor T Dwyer Seconded: Councillor R Baberowski

That the meeting be re-opened to the public.

Carried.

11.1 REGIONAL STRATEGY AND PLANNING

11.1.1 CONFIDENTIAL - NOT FOR PUBLIC RELEASE - PROPOSED CHANGES TO GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE OF HEALTHY WATERWAYS LIMITED

File No:	ECM
Author:	Coordinator Biodiversity Regional Strategy & Planning Department

This report is confidential in accordance with section 275 (f) (h) *of the Local Government Regulation 2012* as it contains information relating to starting or defending legal proceedings involving the local government; AND other business for which a public discussion would be likely to prejudice the interests of the local government or someone else, or enable a person to gain a financial advantage.

Council Resolution (OM14/41)

Moved:	Councillor J McKay
Seconded:	Councillor R Baberowski

That Council:

- (a) receive and note the report titled "Confidential Not for Public Release Proposed Changes to Governance Structure of Healthy Waterways Limited
- (b) support proposed changes to the governance structure of Healthy Waterways Limited and
- (c) delegate authority to Council's Chief Executive Officer to agree to the proposed changes on behalf of Sunshine Coast Council and to act as Council's representative on Healthy Waterways Limited matters.

Carried unanimously.

Item 11 Confidential Session was dealt with at this time.



OM Minutes Page 24 of 33

11.1.2 CONFIDENTIAL - NOT FOR PUBLIC RELEASE - PARKING MANAGEMENT

File No:	ECM
Author:	Manager Transport and Infrastructure Policy Regional Strategy & Planning Department

This report is confidential in accordance with section 275 (h) *of the Local Government Regulation 2012* as it contains information relating to other business for which a public discussion would be likely to prejudice the interests of the local government or someone else, or enable a person to gain a financial advantage.

Council Resolution (OM14/42)

Moved: Councillor M Jamieson Seconded: Councillor S Robinson

That Council request the Chief Executive Officer to progress the matters relating to Parking Management in accordance with discussions held in confidential session.

- For: Councillor R Baberowski, Councillor T Dwyer, Councillor S Robinson and Councillor M Jamieson.
- Against: Councillor P Cox, Councillor E Hungerford, Councillor J O'Pray and Councillor G Rogerson.

The Mayor exercised his casting vote and the motion was carried.

Carried.

Councillor J McKay was absent for the vote on this item.

11.1.3 CONFIDENTIAL - NOT FOR PUBLIC RELEASE - FUTURE TRANSPORT CONSIDERATIONS

File No: Statutory Meetings Author: Principal Project Planner Regional Strategy & Planning Department

This report is confidential in accordance with section 275 (h) *of the Local Government Regulation 2012* as it contains information relating to other business for which a public discussion would be likely to prejudice the interests of the local government or someone else, or enable a person to gain a financial advantage.

Council Resolution (OM14/43)

Moved: Councillor R Baberowski Seconded: Councillor T Dwyer

That Council authorise the Chief Executive Officer to proceed to next steps in accordance with the direction given in confidential session in relation to Future Transport Considerations.

Carried unanimously.

Councillor J McKay was absent for the vote on this item.

Sunshine Coast Regional Council

OM Minutes Page 26 of 33

11.2 CORPORATE SERVICES

11.2.1 CONFIDENTIAL - NOT FOR PUBLIC RELEASE - PROPERTY DISPOSAL -MT MELLUM

File No: P&C

Author: Project Manager Corporate Services Department

This report is confidential in accordance with section 275 (h) *of the Local Government Regulation 2012* as it contains information relating to other business for which a public discussion would be likely to prejudice the interests of the local government or someone else, or enable a person to gain a financial advantage.

Council Resolution (OM14/44)

Moved: Councillor S Robinson Seconded: Councillor R Baberowski

That Council:

- (a) authorise the Chief Executive Officer to proceed with an application for reconfiguration of the land (2 into 2 Lots by boundary re-alignment) to sever the existing house and immediately surrounding land from Lot 2 RP221886 and Lot 7 RP210934 and
- (b) delegate authority to the Chief Executive Officer to dispose of the house and associated land (subject to acceptable conditions of Development Approval) in accordance with the provisions of the Local Government Regulation 2012 and to determine the reserve price after receipt of professional valuation advice.

Carried unanimously.

Councillor J McKay was absent for the vote on this item.

11.2.2 CONFIDENTIAL - NOT FOR PUBLIC RELEASE - DISPOSAL OF LAND SURPLUS TO REQUIREMENTS - KULANGOOR

File No:	ECM
Author:	Coordinator Property, Projects and Development Corporate Services Department

This report is confidential in accordance with section 275 (h) *of the Local Government Regulation 2012* as it contains information relating to other business for which a public discussion would be likely to prejudice the interests of the local government or someone else, or enable a person to gain a financial advantage.

Council Resolution (OM14/45)

Moved: Councillor G Rogerson Seconded: Councillor S Robinson

That Council delegate authority to the Chief Executive Officer to dispose of the land described as Lot 2 R207956 and situated at 27 Upper Ferntree Creek Road, Kulangoor in accordance with the requirements of the Local Government Regulation 2012 and to determine the reserve price after receipt of professional valuation advice.

Carried unanimously.

Councillor J McKay was absent for the vote on this item.

Sunshine Coast Regional Council

11.2.3 CONFIDENTIAL - NOT FOR PUBLIC RELEASE - ACQUISITION OF LAND - EVANS STREET MAROOCHYDORE

File No:BCS Land Property CommercialAuthor:Senior Property Officer
Corporate Services Department

This report is confidential in accordance with section 275 (h) *of the Local Government Regulation 2012* as it contains information relating to other business for which a public discussion would be likely to prejudice the interests of the local government or someone else, or enable a person to gain a financial advantage.

Council Resolution (OM14/46)

Moved: Councillor E Hungerford Seconded: Councillor T Dwyer

That Council:

- (a) proceed with the application to the Minister of Natural Resources and Mines to acquire the land described as Lot 49 on RP 109847 Parish of Mooloolah and the land described as Lot 50 on RP 109847 Parish of Mooloolah in accordance with the requirements of the Acquisition of Land Act 1967 and
- (b) delegate authority to the Chief Executive Officer to settle the final claim for compensation.
- For: Councillor R Baberowski, Councillor T Dwyer, Councillor P Cox, Councillor E Hungerford, Councillor S Robinson, Councillor G Rogerson and Councillor M Jamieson.
- Against: Councillor J O'Pray.

Carried.

Councillor J McKay was absent for the vote on this item.

11.3 COMMUNITY SERVICES

Nil

11.4 INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES

Nil

m

Sunshine Coast Regional Council

OM Minutes Page 30 of 33

11.5 CORPORATE STRATEGY AND DELIVERY

11.5.1 CONFIDENTIAL - NOT FOR PUBLIC RELEASE - MAJOR AND REGIONAL EVENTS SPONSORSHIP APPLICATIONS

File No:	ECM
Author:	Director Corporate Strategy and Delivery Corporate Strategy and Delivery Department

This report is confidential in accordance with section 275 (e) of the Local Government *Regulation 2012* as it contains information relating to contracts proposed to be made by it.

Councillor J O'Pray noted his membership on the Sunshine Coast Events Board (as defined in section 173 (9) of the *Local Government Act 2009*).

Council Resolution (OM14/47)

Moved: Councillor J O'Pray Seconded: Councillor S Robinson

That Council:

- (a) note that the Chief Executive Officer will deal with the application relating to the Australasian Police and Emergency Services Games in accordance with the delegated authority provided under Councils Sponsorship Policy
- (b) refer the remaining recommendations of the Sunshine Coast Events Board in relation to the sponsorship of major and regional events to the 2014/15 budget process for consideration and
- (c) refer the recommendations of the Sunshine Coast Events Board in relation to infrastructure improvements for Stockland Park/Lake Kawana to the 2014/15 budget process for consideration.

Carried unanimously.

Councillor J McKay was absent for the vote on this item.

Item 9.1.2 was dealt with at this time.

11.6 OFFICE OF THE MAYOR AND THE CEO

Nil

12 NEXT MEETING

The next Ordinary Meeting will be held on 24 April 2014 in the Council Chambers, Corner Currie and Bury Streets, Nambour.

13 MEETING CLOSURE

The meeting closed at 3:08pm.

Confirmed 24 April 2014.

ma CHAIR

Sunshine Coast Regional Council

OM Minutes Page 32 of 33

14 APPENDICES

8.1.1 DEVELOPMENT PERMIT FOR MATERIAL CHANGE OF USE (DUPLEX DWELLING) AT 14 KING STREET, KINGS BEACH – APPENDIX A – CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL

http://www.sunshinecoast.qld.gov.au/addfiles/agendaAttachments/OM270314/Attach1.pdf

8.1.2 DRAFT PUMICESTONE PASSAGE AND CATCHMENT ACTION PLAN – APPENDIX A – PUMICESTONE PASSAGE AND CATCHMENT ACTION PLAN 2013-2016

http://www.sunshinecoast.qld.gov.au/addfiles/agendaAttachments/OM270314/Attach3.pdf

8.1.2 DRAFT PUMICESTONE PASSAGE AND CATCHMENT ACTION PLAN – APPENDIX B – SUMMARY OF PROPOSED COUNCIL-LED ACTIONS, BUDGETS AND RESOURCES

http://www.sunshinecoast.qld.gov.au/addfiles/agendaAttachments/OM270314/Attach4.pdf

8.2.2 PROPOSAL TO MAKE AMENDMENT SUBORDINATE LOCAL LAW NO. 1 (MISCELLANEOUS) 2014 – APPENDIX A – AMENDMENT SUBORDINATE LOCAL LAW NO. 1 (MISCELLANEOUS) 2014

http://www.sunshinecoast.qld.gov.au/addfiles/agendaAttachments/OM270314/Attach9.pdf

Sunshine Coast Regional Council

OM Minutes Page 33 of 33

m